Seeking New Leaders for 2020!

Portland Council PTA is looking for committed leaders to help us provide a voice for every child in Oregon. We are now accepting recommendations for the 2020 Portland Council PTA Board Elections.

The Portland Council Treasurer is an Executive Committee Member and is responsible for all monies of the council, keeping an accurate record of all funds and disbursing funds according to the approved budget. The Treasurer is expected to present a financial statement at regular meetings as well as when requested by the president.

The Portland Council Secretary is an Executive Committee Member and shall keep a record of all meeting minutes, participate in board discussions and assist in the preparation of all meeting materials.

Portland Council Section Vice Presidents (VPs) are an important part of the board, acting as the main liaisons between the Oregon PTA and the local units. VPs communicate with PTA Leaders in their area to facilitate leadership and impart information that is critical to the success of local PTAs. Attendance at a bi-monthly board meeting is mandatory and the workload, while a bit heavier in the fall, is approximately 6-8 hours per month (which includes the bi-monthly meeting). Duties consist of communicating via email or phone to local unit leaders and facilitating a monthly communication plan. Portland Council PTA Board Members also participate alongside Oregon PTA in training and advocacy issues at both the district and statewide levels.

If you, or someone you know, has the experience, dedication and ability to serve on our board, please let us know! This year, the positions open for election/appointment are:

- President; elected
- Treasurer; elected
- Secretary; elected
- Cleveland Section VP; elected
- Franklin Section VP; elected
- Grant Section VP; elected
- Lincoln Section VP; elected
- Jefferson Section VP; elected
- Roosevelt Section VP; elected
- Wilson Section VP; elected

Portland Council PTA – Nomination for Office

Please complete this form and include any other information you believe would be helpful to the Nominating Committee. Duplicate this form if you wish to submit nominations for more than one position.

Nomination for the position of:	
Nominee's name:	Phone:
Street Address:	
	Zip:
Email address:	
PTA Background: (positions held, yea	ars of experience, etc. Attach separate sheets if necessary)
Other Educational, Professional or	Volunteer Activities:
General Remarks:	

♦ If you are nominating someone other than yourself, please give your name and phone number below. If you are nominating yourself, simply write "self" in the blank. By submitting this form, whether for yourself or for someone else, you are affirming that the nominee has consented to serve if elected.		
Nominated by:		
Name:	Phone:	
Mailing instructions:		
Forms may be mailed to: Portland Council PTA Nominating Committee Oregon PTA Office 3108 SE 50 th Ave, Suite A Portland OR 97206. Forms must be postmarked no later than March 2	8, 2020.	
Forms may also be hand-delivered to the Oregon PTA office or emailed to nominations@portlandcouncilpta.org .		
All forms must be received and date-stamped no later than March 28, 2020.		

For more information on Portland Council PTA, visit portlandcouncilpta.org